
 
 

L1824 – GSE Maintenance Facility 
 

ADDENDA  
& 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
July 17, 2023 

 
The attention of consultants submitting proposals for the RFQ is called to the following Responses to 
Questions to the subject RFQ. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution, or 
clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.  
 
Responses to Questions: 
 
1. I am reaching out regarding the listing for Project No. L1824 GSE Maintenance Building, 

Logan International Airport. Will you be hosting another Consultant Briefing for this project? 
I see that the Date/Time on the Addendum links to the presentation from April 10th. If you are 
hosting another meeting, would you be able to provide the meeting information? Thank you 
very much!  
 
The Authority will not be holding a second Consultant Briefing. The information available for the 
project has not changed, nor has the scope or the programmed budget for the project changed.  
A) The solicitation is located at the following link:  

https://www.bidexpress.com/draft_solicitations/52260/  
B) More information on the project can be found at the previous solicitation, such as the consultant 

briefing PowerPoint: https://www.massport.com/massport/business/bids-opportunities/capital-
programs-detail/L1824.   

 
2. This appears to be the same RFQ that was solicited on 5/18/23 by MassPort.. 

Page #1 of the RFQ has the dates from the original solicitation (proposals due on 5/18/23).  
Please advise the reasons why MassPort has elected to re-solicit this Contract in order to provide 
a better response. 
 
The Authority has elected to issue and addendum and re-advertise the project because, while 
responses were received, the responses did not wholly address the evaluation criteria for the project.   
 

3. Good afternoon. Please provide me the RFP/Q for L1824. Thank you. 
 
A) The solicitation is located at the following link:  

https://www.bidexpress.com/draft_solicitations/52260/  
B) More information on the project can be found at the previous solicitation, such as the consultant 

briefing PowerPoint: https://www.massport.com/massport/business/bids-opportunities/capital-
programs-detail/L1824.   
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4. Good morning. Has there been an award issued for the above mentioned opportunity? 

 
No award has been made. As issued in the addendum for the solicitation, the submission deadline for 
this solicitation is Thursday, August 10th, 2023 at 12:00 PM (noon) via BidExpress. Link: 
https://www.bidexpress.com/draft_solicitations/52260/     
 

5. Good Morning. I am inquiring to ask if there is a cost estimate or budget associated with the 
RFQ Design - GSE Maintenance Building Project. Have a good day.  

 
The budget and cost of the project will be determined after the programming/study phase is completed.  

 
6. We are preparing our proposal package for the above-referenced project, and we noticed the 

RFQ mentioned answers to questions were estimated to be posted on Thursday, April 27. We’ve 
been checking http://www.massport.com/massport/business/bids-opportunities/capital-bids and 
www.commbuys.com, and we do not see them posted. Can you please confirm if they have been 
released and if this submission is still due on May 18, 2023, at noon? 
 
As issued in the addendum for the solicitation, the submission deadline for this solicitation is 
Thursday, August 10th, 2023 at 12:00 PM (noon) via BidExpress. Link: 
https://www.bidexpress.com/draft_solicitations/52260/.   
 
 

 


